BULLETIN #11

DATE: June 25, 2025

TO: Piazza Inc.
Attn: Gus Carvajal

CC: Jordan Medina, Hill Intl.,

FROM: Brian Dunn, AlA
KG+D Architects, PC

PROJECT: Harrison Recreation & Community Center — PHASE 2
Harrison, NY

RE: Nichiha Panel Colors and Pattern

Message:

The 3 selected colors from the Nichiha standard product line are Tuffblock- Bamboo,
Tuffblock- Taupe, and Tuffblock- Pewter. See attached ASK-13 for repeating layout pattern for
both the vertical and horizontal orientations. Where panels return into window jambs the jamb
panel will match the color of the outward facing panel at the corner of the jamb and the fagade.

KG+D Architects, PC



HARRISON RECREATION CENTER - NICHIHA PANELS

H31M3d - H007844n1
00dWYg - A001844NL
IdNvL-A201944NL
H31M3d - #007844nL
3dNvL-X007844NL
0089WYd - 4007944nL
H3LM3d - AD0T844NL
AdNvL- 20079441
008Wvd - 4007944NL
H3LMAd - A001944NL
008WYd - 4207844nL
3dNvl-A007844NnL
d31M3d - 4201944nL
3dNVL - A201944N1
00dKkYd - A001844NL

H3LM3d - A001944NL
O08WvH - #207844n1
IdNVL - A201944N1
H431M3d - 40018441
JdNVL-H207944n1
00dYa - AD01344NL
d31M3d - ¥007944nL
3dNVL - A207844n1
00dKkYe - AD071844NL
d431M3d - ¥007844n1
00dWYa - 420734401
AdNvL-A007944nL
H31M3d - 4007844n1
AdNvL-A007844NL
008WVY - %207844nL
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15-PANEL REPEAT PATTERN

15-PANEL REPEAT PATTERN
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